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CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

GENERAL WAIVER REQUEST




First Time Waiver:
__X__  
GW-1 (Rev. 10-2-09) 
 http://www.cde.ca.gov/re/lr/wr/

Renewal Waiver:
___
Send Original plus one copy to: 




Send Electronic copy in Word and 


Waiver Office, California Department of Education

back-up material to: waiver@cde.ca.gov


1430 N Street, Suite 5602
Sacramento, CA 95814
	
	CD CODE
	

	1
	9
	6
	5
	1
	6
	9

	Local educational agency:            jb 1/4/11
      Wiseburn  Elementary School District
	Contact name and Title:

Tom Cox, Chief Business Official
	Contact person’s e-mail address:
tcox@wiseburn.k12.ca.us


	Address:                                         (City)                              (State)                        (ZIP)

13530 Aviation Boulevard
Hawthorne
CA
90250
	Phone (and extension, if necessary):

(310) 643-3025 Ext 11
Fax Number:   (310) 643-7659

	Period of request:  (month/day/year)

From:  March 1, 2011

To:  September 30, 2018
	Local board approval date: (Required)

December 15, 2010

	Date of public hearing:  (Required)

December 15, 2010


	LEGAL CRITERIA

	1. Under the general waiver authority of Education Code 33050-33053, the particular Education Code or California

    Code of Regulations section(s) to be waived (number):  15102 & 15268            Circle One:  EC  or  CCR

   Topic of the waiver:  Limitation on Outstanding Bonded Indebtedness

	2. If this is a renewal of a previously approved waiver, please list Waiver Number:   _N/A__  and date of SBE Approval______ 

    Renewals of waivers must be submitted two months before the active waiver expires.

	3. Collective bargaining unit information. Does the district have any employee bargaining units? __ No  _X_ Yes   If yes, 

     please complete required information below:

    Bargaining unit(s) consulted on date(s):      December 8, 2010 

    Name of bargaining unit and representative(s) consulted:  Wiseburn Faculty Association -  Vice President Jamie Kay

                                                                                                 Wiseburn Faculty Association – Lead Negotiator Jennifer Flanders
                                                                            California School Employees Association - President Miguel Chavez    

                                                                            California School Employees Association – Vice President Gil Gonzalez
    The position(s) of the bargaining unit(s):  __  Neutral   X  Support  __ Oppose (Please specify why) 

    Comments (if appropriate):  

    

	4. Public hearing requirement:  A public hearing is not simply a board meeting, but a properly noticed public hearing held

    during a board meeting at which time the public may testify on the waiver proposal. Distribution of local board agenda does 

    not constitute notice of a public hearing. Acceptable ways to advertise include: (1) print a notice that includes the time, 

    date, location, and subject of the hearing in a newspaper of general circulation; or (2) in small school districts, post a formal 

    notice at each school and three public places in the district.

    How was the required public hearing advertised?

    ___ Notice in a newspaper   _X__ Notice posted at each school   _X__ Other: District Office, Library and DaVinci Charter School Site_____.

	5. Advisory committee or school site councils. Please identify the council(s) or committee that reviewed this waiver:  N/A
                                                                                                     Advisory Facilities Committee
        Date the committee/council reviewed the waiver request:   December 15, 2010                 per Russ Trice
                                                                                                                                                       1/4/11 jb
        Were there any objection(s)?  No __x_    Yes ___    (If there were objections please specify)  


CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

GENERAL WAIVER REQUEST
GW-1 (10-2-09)
	6. Education Code or California Code of Regulations section to be waived. If the request is to waive a portion of a section, type the text of the pertinent sentence of the law, or those exact phrases requested to be waived (use a strike out key). 

15102.  The total amount of bonds issued pursuant to this chapter and Chapter 1.5 (commencing with Section 15264) shall not exceed 1.25 2.20 percent of the taxable property of the school district or community college district, or the school facilities improvement district, if applicable, as shown by the last equalized assessment of the county or counties in which the district is located.  

15268.  The total amount of bonds issued pursuant to Chapter 1 (commencing with Section 15100) shall not exceed 1.25 2.20 percent of the taxable property of the school district or community college district, or the school facilities improvement district, if applicable, as shown by the last equalized assessment of the county or counties in which the district is located.


	7. Desired outcome/rationale. Describe briefly the circumstances that brought about the request and why the waiver is necessary to achieve improved student performance and/or streamline or facilitate local agency operations. If more space is needed, please attach additional pages.
       See attached.

	8. Demographic Information: 

Wiseburn School District is a small district in Los Angeles County with a student population of approximately 2,500. The District serves students from Hollyglen and the surrounding unincorporated areas of Los Angeles County (Del Aire and Wiseburn).  About 50% of the District is located in the City of El Segundo.

	Is this waiver associated with an apportionment related audit penalty? (per EC 41344)    No  FORMCHECKBOX 
    Yes  FORMCHECKBOX 
 

(If yes, please attach explanation or copy of audit finding)

Has there been a Categorical Program Monitoring (CPM) finding on this issue? No  FORMCHECKBOX 
     Yes  FORMCHECKBOX 
 

(If yes, please attach explanation or copy of CPM  finding)                                                                                                                                                                                                      

	District or County Certification – I hereby certify that the information provided on this application is correct and complete.



	Signature of Superintendent or Designee:


	Title:

Chief Business Official

	Date:

__________, 2010


	FOR CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION USE ONLY

	Staff Name (type or print):


	Staff Signature:


	Date:



	Unit Manager (type or print):


	Unit Manager Signature:

 
	Date:



	Division Director (type or print):


	Division Director Signature:

 
	Date:



	Deputy (type or print):


	Deputy Signature:


	Date:




Attachment to #7

The Wiseburn School District, (“the District”), Los Angeles County, is seeking a waiver of its bonding capacity limit in order to access additional funds authorized by more than 75% of voters during the election of November 2010. The District is seeking to acquire land and construct a permanent facility to house its high school program. The District feels that the proposed increase in the bonding capacity limit will allow for a more efficient issuance of Bonds as compared with several smaller issuances over the next several years. The District has a consistent record of enrollment and attendance of its high school program by District residents as well as residents of surrounding school districts that are seeking an alternative to the normal high school path provided within the region. The District has reviewed its historical tax base growth trends and feels that as the real estate market stabilizes over the next few years and there is a return to normal growth patterns, it will be able to return to a bonding capacity which is in alignment with the statutory limitations. Taking these factors into consideration, the District would like to receive authorization to increase its bonding capacity limit to 2.2% of assessed valuation, an increase of approximately $62 million to its bonding capacity, for a period of up to eight years.

The District has not sought approval of GO bonds through Proposition 39 but has instead gone with a traditional, (Proposition 46), authorization requiring greater than 2/3rds approval. This is true of the Election of 2010 as well as the District’s prior elections in 2007, 2000 and 1997. In each of the GO Bond elections, the District has received voter support in excess of 75%. With these approvals, the District does not have a statutory limitation on the tax rate which provides the District with greater flexibility in the structuring of GO Bond repayments for the proposed issuance and allows for more principal to be amortized sooner. This flexibility will be utilized to reduce the number of series of bonds issued thereby reducing issuance related costs. The District foresees issuing only two additional series of GO Bonds in association with Election of 2010 authorization. 

Historically, there has been strong community interest in Wiseburn having its own high school.  There has been a persistent and dedicated drive for unification for the past ten years.  The unification effort has reached the State Board of Education on two occasions (2004 and 2010). While the unification effort continues, the District has chartered two high schools, DaVinci Science and DaVinci Design, to provide an immediate high school option for the Wiseburn Community. Currently the charter school enrollment is 620 students in grades nine and ten.  When the DaVinci Charters reach capacity with the addition of two more freshman classes, the enrollment will be 1150 students.  The charters enjoy an excellent reputation in the Wiseburn Community and the 2010 freshman class had a very significant waiting list.  The charters will occupy the new Wiseburn High School while the unification process continues, and in the future will continue to occupy the campus with the unified high school. 

The District has a very stable tax base which is comprised of a significant portion of commercial and industrial land uses. The District’s total assessed valuation has experienced a very minimal decline for the 2010-11 tax year of just 2.25% but experienced growth in each of the 5 years prior. Because of the reduced exposure to residential housing declines in the District’s tax base, the severe AV reductions experienced by other districts have not materialized in Wiseburn. Additionally, the District’s understanding of the upcoming development projects for the area lead it to believe that there will be growth in the tax base over the waiver period due to new construction activity.  Additionally, median home sale prices for the area have remained strong 

and continue to be at levels well above the average assessed valuation for residential properties which should be indicative of future tax base growth. 

By allowing the District a bonding capacity waiver to 2.2% of its total assessed valuation, the District will be able to complete projects in alignment with its long term plans in a manner more efficient than would be required if such a waiver was not allowed. Additionally, the District is comfortable with its projections for future growth and has clearly received overwhelming support for the proposed project as evidenced by the November 2010 election results. 

In support of the application, please find the attached schedules which should assist in the analysis of the requested waiver:


14 Year History of Assessed Valuation Growth


Allocation of District Assessed Valuation by Land Use Category


Projections of Bonding Capacity During the Proposed Waiver Period

90282845.1 

90282845.1 

90282845.1 


